
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: Diane Kassab
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: P & A Latigo Ranch Well No. 33F
Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:10:04 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Any photos would be good and proof of land owner approval.
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Diane Kassab <DKassab@high-mesa.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: P & A Latigo Ranch Well No. 33F
 
Hello Leonard,
I could not locate photos in our file.  But we have contacted the contractor who performed the work
and should have both the landowner’s name (we dealt with their ranch manager) and photos next
week.  Thank you for your patience.
 
Diane M. Kassab
Regulatory Compliance Manager
High Mesa Holdings, LP | Northwest Gas Processing, LLC | AM Idaho, LLC
Petro Operating Company, LP | Alta Mesa Services, LP | The Meridian Res. & Exp. LLC
16600 Park Row|Houston TX 77084
Direct: 281-994-5429
Email:  dkassab@high-mesa.com

 
 
 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Diane Kassab <DKassab@high-mesa.com>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: P & A Latigo Ranch Well No. 33F
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Plug and Abandonment
Latigo Ranch 33-F, APl 30-019-20141





 
Ms. Diane M. Kassab,
 
Good afternoon.
 
Do you have any photographs of the final lay of the surface for this location?
 
Who is the Landowner of the location?  Do they like the result of the P & A status?
 
llowe
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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